KENTUCKY BOARD OF MEDICAL IMAGING & RADIATION THERAPY December 8, 2021

1:00 pm

Board Members Present: Doyle Decker, Sharon Whitaker, Eric Burchfield, Jacob Hack, Ryan Hamilton, William Lay, Keri Leamy, Nancy Uhls

Board Members Absent:

ExOfficio Members: Carson Kerr, Elizabeth Morgan

Guests:

AGENDA ITEM	Time	DISCUSSION	Action
Call to order	1 minute		Meeting was called to order at 1:00 pm.
Approval of October Minutes	2 minutes		A motion to approve the October minutes was made by Nancy Uhls. Jacob Hack seconded. Motion passed.
Approval of Board per diem	1 minute		Sharon Whitaker made a motion to approve board per diem for today's meeting and November committee meetings. Keri Leamy seconded. Motion passed.
Review of Office Personnel Time Records	1 minute		Board chair reviewed office timesheets. No issues were noted.
Committee Reports	20 minutes		

AGENDA ITEM	Time	DISCUSSION	Action
		Regulations Revision Committee: The regulations revision committee made a recommendation to file an emergency amendment to 201 KAR 46:020, Section 9 to change the fee for the limited scope exam from \$165 to \$25; amendment is necessary to comply with the update in ARRT policy that will require examinee to pay the exam fee on the ARRT's state testing website and is effective January 1, 2022. The Board will continue to qualify individuals for the exam and provide results. Keri Leamy seconded. Recommendation passed.	
Old Business	15 minutes	New Database Update Thentia Cloud Database was not implemented as planned in November. Once a go live date is established it will be shared with the Board.	
Executive Director Update	5 minutes	License Update: October 2021 a. New: 49 b. Renewal: 495 c. Late: 1 d. Follow-up to late license submissions: in committee November 2021 a. New: 28 b. Renewal: 612 c. Late: 3 d. Follow-up to late license submissions: in committee Related legislative activity: A bill has been prefiled by Representative DJ Johnson for the 2022 legislative session. Bill Request 210, if enacted, would change the definition of a limited x-ray machine operator and medical imaging technologist. Related ARRT,ASRT,NMTCB updates: ASRT: Beginning February 8, 2022, the ASRT will offer all continuing education for its members online rather than contained in the professional	

AGENDA ITEM	Time	DISCUSSION	Action
		journals. https://www.asrt.org/uniquece	
		Budget: Report through November distributed a. Revenue	
		b. Expenditures c. YTD Balance d. Outstanding Bills	
		Other: a. The ARRT CE Consensus Meeting	
		was held virtually on November 1 & 2, 2021. Executive Director attended.	
New Business		2022 Board Meeting Schedule	Keri Leamy made a motion to maintain the same meeting schedule for 2022: meetings to be held bimonthly on the second Wednesday of the month at 1:00pm and conducted in-person with an option to attend virtually, further, committee meetings will be held monthly. Jacob Hack seconded. Motion passed.
		Board Officer Elections: Officer elections will be held at the first meeting in 2022. Nominations should be submitted to Executive Director.	
Future meetings		February 9, 2022 All meetings are scheduled to start at 1:00 p.m. and are held at the KBMIRT office: 125 Holmes Street, First Floor Conference Room	
Meeting adjourned			Nancy Uhls made a motion to adjourn meeting. Keri Leamy seconded. Meeting adjourned at 1:30 pm.